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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2016 [Rsin Lacs)
Particulars N;;E Current Year Previous Year
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
i1} Sharehalder's Funds:
{3} Share Capitat 2.1 151,059.53 135,058 53
(b} Share Application Manay Pending Allotmant 22 7,457.00 ¢.332.00
(2] Reserves & Surplus 23 68,651.67 20,805.30
{3) Hon-Current Liabilities:
ia) Long-Term Borrowirgs 2.4 174,324.07 171,691.59
() Long Term Liatvlities 2.5 78,202.54 41,748.00
Ic) Long Term Provisions 2.6 330220 2,760.51
(4} Current Liabilities:
{a) Other Curmrent Liabilities rir 84,166,681 2141116
i) Short Term Provisions 2.8 31 -
Total 567,896.9% 403,208 54
I ASSETS
(1} Mon-Current Assets:
(8] Fixed Assets 23
i Tangible Assals 291 3,076.58 JE5 48
() Intanginle Assats 2.9.2 45,63 G225
(i} Capital Work-in-Progross 293 421,050,841 300,203.75
b Man-current Investments 210 337.50 333.00
{t) Long Term Loans and Advances 21 2013115 25,921 55
{d) Other Mon Current Assels 212 915325 G104 68
{2) Current assets:
[a) Inventores 243 2.8 -
(D) Trade Roceivables 2.14 - Q.50
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 245 26,254.05 3667002
{d} Shor-Tarm Loans and Advances 218 1,000.90 11
{a] Other Current Assats 217 49,7951 12539
Total - 567,595.99 403,208 53

Significant Accounting Policies

1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial stataments.
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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORFORATION LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2016 {Rs in Lacs)

Particulars H::E Current Year Frevious
|. Revenue "
Revenue fram operations 218 - i
Other Inceme 219 [0.00) 04204
Tatal Revanue (A) (0.00) 304294
Expenses
Emplayes Bensfit Expenses 2.20 - 4267
Finance Cosl aH [0.00) 272452
Cepreciation and Amorlization expanses .32 - B55.60
Othar Expenses 2.23 (0.00) 1,350.73
Tatal Expenses (B) o (0.00) 515291
Profit/Loss before extra ordinary items & tax (4+B) (0.00) (2.109.87)
Extra Ordinary ltems
|_ozs of Fixed/CWIP Assetz
Kashang HEP 8329 117.92) .
Sawra Kuddu HER 053 (63.62)
ProfitiLoss Before Tax (17.92) [2,173.80)
Income Tax -
Currenl Tax
Deferred Tax
BrofitLoss for the year {17.92) {2,175.80)
Significant Accounting policies 1

The accompanying netes form an integral part of these financial statements,
For and on behglf of the Board of Directors
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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATIGN LIMITED
(Ra In Lacs),
Cash Flow Staterment far the year ended 3158 March 2016
Parliculars Current Year Previgus Year
(#) Cash flow from operating activities 117.92) (2A73.80)
Adjustrment for
Lies ol Fixed! CWIP Assels 1142 B3.E2
Depreciaton . BESED
Inserest Incama - [3.042:03)
Frarcainiaras! Cosl - 278492
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes [0.00} [1.771.49)
Adjusiment for Incroase | Decreasa
Lorg Term Loans and Advances (320960
Diher Mon Currenl Advance [4E.57) Q.05
Inveniories [21.87) 122
Trade Fecevabies : I
Sho Termn Loans and Advances {958.98) [G14.44)
Olher Currand Assels (24130
Lorg Term Lizkililies 23,005 54 11.402.13
Lerg Term Pravisions 5417 TES.T2
Other Currant Liakilities TR 32 . 1015582
Shert Term Provisions 3}
Cash Generated from Operation 5d 566 94 21,7250
Lass: Incoma Tax Pad - (554 (4]
Het Cash from opesating activities f4,586.94 17,346.91
(B} Cash flgw fram Investing activities
Met Expendilere on Tangile Assets {1,385.27) (11,193.65)
Met Expendilure on Intangidile Assels 10.03)
Cieprecialian in CWIR 103651 3.361.48]
Expandiure on Cie” (120,877.08) [51.040.82)
CWIR from Delct Accaurt 3554 57
Irvestinent n JY G050
Liess: Loss aof Fixed/OWEP assals from tomential rai & fiood (1TEH (63.62)
|Het Cash from Investing activities (117 525.40 (52,842,28)
(C) Cash flow from Financing activities
Shane Capila 16,000.00 0kEE
Shane Apphication Maney 312500
Lorg Term Bormowings -Procesds 32.399.41 PR R
Lorg Term Borgaings -Repaymant [RE0L00
Capilel Gran 100000
Cepreciation gn Cagilal Grant [Eram
Finance Chaiges less interes| eamed z [11,413.00]
Net Cash fram Financing activity 50,916.44 30.802.43
50Es Tolal (A+B-C) (12, |£_5-321 (2.793.80)
Ado Dpening Cash arl Equivalents 235,670.01 3345381
Clasing Cash and Equivalents 24,544.99 36,670.01
12,125.02 2,793.50
0.0 10,00}

" et Expenditure on CWIP is net of finance®nterest cost during the year.
The substantigl amawnt of both Current Liabilities and Current Assets balongs to Projects which are uades canstruction and HPPCL has not

Vﬁr\_nllireér:zﬂuc cneration, therefore, effect of chan Thal nature and shown accardingly undgy i w:f.‘qu activity
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1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31= MARCH, 2016

Significant Accounting Policies:

System of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared according to the historical cost convention on acerual basis in line
with the generally accepted accounting principles in India and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
including accounting standards notified thereunder as amended from time to time.

Fixed Assets

i) Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment in value.
Where final settlement of bills with contractors is pending/under dispute, capitalization is dene on
estimated/provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final settlement.

ii) Cost comprises the cost of procurement/construction inclusive of any attributable cost (i.e. freight,
taxes, duties and incidental expenses) of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

(iii)Fixed Assets created on land not belonging to the company where the company is having control over
the use and access of such assets are included under Fixed Assets.

iv) Capital expenditure incurred on assets not owned by the Company are included under the head fixed
assets.

v) Payments made provisionally towards compensation and other expenses relatable to land in
possession are treated as cost of land.

vi) The assets acquired from grant in aid has been shown at full cost inclusive of any attributable cost
there on.

Capital Work in Progress

i) In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at site/canstruction store and
accepted is treated as Capital Work-in-progress.

ii) Administration and Other General Overhead expenses at the Corporate Office, Design Wing and
Projects under Construction / Survey & Investigation attributable to construction of fixed assets are
identified and allocated on systematic basis on major immovable assets other than land, infrastructure
facilities and bought out items on commissioning of Projects.

iii)y Expenditure during construction period relating to Survey and Investigation, LADA, Relief &
Rehabilitation, environment & ecology, are treated as “Incidental Expenditure during construction” under
capital work in progress and will be allocated to respective fixed assets on completion/construction of the
project.

iv) Expenditure against "Deposit Works" is accounted for on the basis of statement of account received

from the concerned agency and acceptance by the Company. However, pravision is made wherever
considered necessary.

v} Claims for price variation fexchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for on
acceptance.

Depreciation: _' ‘lv
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1.7

1.8

1.9

i) Depreciation has been provided for on Written down Method on useful life basis and in the
manner specified in schedule |l of Companies Act, 2013.

7] Depreciation on assets il start of commercial production has been shown under ‘Incidental
Expenditure during construction” under capital work in progress

{iii) Depreciation on addition'deduction from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-rata
basis from/up to the date, when the asset is available for use/disposal.

(iv) Expenditure on software is recognized as ‘Intangible Asset’ and amortized fully over three
years on Straight Line Method or over a period of its legal rights to use whichever is less.

W) Leasehold land is amortized pro-rata through depreciation over the peried of lease or 32 years,
whichever is lower.

Grant in Aid
iiThe Grant in aid received/recoverable from Central and State Governments in respect of cost of the
project and other expenses in relation to projects has been shown under Capital Reserve.

ii} The Depreciation on assets acquired from the grant in aid  has been reduced from the capital
reserve an year to year basis.

Investments
Non-Current Investments including investment in Joint ventures are valued at cost less provision for
permanent diminution in value.

Inventories:

ifinventories consist of loose tools and spare parts at project sites and valued at cost or net releasable
value which ever less.

ii)Scrap is accounted for as and when sold,

iii) The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores & spares is ascertained on
review and provided for.

Foreign Currency Transactions

i)Fareign currency transactions are initially recorded at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of
transaction.

i} Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are restated at exchange rates prevailing on the
Balance Sheet date. Non- Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported at the
exchange rate ruling at the date of transaction.

lii} Exchange differences, are recognized as 'Incidental Expenditure during construction” in case of
projects under construction under Capital Work in progress.

Borrowing costs \
Borrowing costs attributable to fixed assets during construction of the projects are capitalized.

{ -.- \ "y
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1.10 Provision, Contingent Liabilities & Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation because of past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized, but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assels are neither
recognized, nor disclosed in the financial statements.

1.11 Income
Rental income has been accounted for on receipt basis

1.12Employee Benefits

i Defined Contribution Plan (Provident Fund]:
Corporation's Contribution paid/payable during the year to Provident Fund is recognized in the
statement of Incidental Expenses during construction Pending Allocation.

i) Defined Benefit Plan (Gratuity):
Liability towards Gratuity for the year has been provided based on Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 in
respect of HPPCL employees.

iii) Defined Benefit Plan {Pension Contribution & Leave Encashment):

Liability towards Pension contribution in respect of HPSEBL & other employees, who are on
secondment basis with HPPCL has been provided as per provisions contained in FRSR. Leave
salary in respect of these employees has been provided at the rate of 11% on basic pay plus grade
pay, however amount for leave availed by employees during the year has been deducted from
pension contribution and leave salary,

i) Provision for leave encashment in respect of HPPCL employees has been provided by taking
hasic pay plus grade pay plus dearness allowance.

1.13Miscellaneous

i[Expenses and Capital losses which are not identifizble for bringing the capital assets to its working
condition has been charged to the profit and loss account.

iijinterest received an the short-term parking of funds, has been settled against the cost of loan,
received from the State Gowt.
1.14Taxes on Income

i) Mo provision for Income Tax for the current year has been made as all generating units of
carporation are currently under construction.
ii} Mo Pravision of tax on current rental income has been made as the company has brought

forward Business losses under Income Tax Act,
1.15Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in P«c&auntlng
Standard (AS) - 3 'Cash Flow Statements', \-Ta e

A
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2 Matas on Accounts

The amounts in Finangial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all igures have b2an rounded off b the neares! rupees lakh eoeplwhen olherwisa slated, The pravious year
figures hava alsg been reclassifiediregroupedirearanged whersver necessany to conform bo this year's dassilicatian

2.1 SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED
Equity Sharas of par Value of Rs 1,000/ each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UF
Eguity Shares of par Value af Rs 1,0000- each fully paid up
Tatal

2.1.1 Detail of Shareholding holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Hame of Sharehobder

Governmenl of Himachal Fradesh
Himacha! Pragesh Infraztructure Develcprrent Board
Himzchal Fradesh Elsclrigity Board Limi%ed
[13.07.731 Equity Shares Issued in kind)

TOTAL

2.1.2 Reconciliation of shares cutstanding is set out below:

PARTICULARS

M of shares al the beginnng
Mo of shares issuad during the yeaar
M of shares al the end

2.2 ADVANCE SHARE APPLICATION MONEY

FARTICULARS

Share Applicalion money pending allalrmant
TOTAL
PARTICULARS

2.3 Resarves & Surplus

2.3.1 Capital Resarve:

Capital Grant Government of India

A) Utilised Grant

Renuka

Opening Balance

Adrition during the year

Less Accurmulated Cepreciation on Fixed Assats
Closing Balance

Jyspa

Opening Salance

Addition during Lhe year

Less Accumulated Cepreciztion on Fized Assels
Claging Balance

Totzl Uilised Grants

MNumbers of Shares  Amount Humbers of Shares Amount
20.000,000.90 200,000.00 15,000,000.00 150,000.0¢
15,105,855.00 151,059,585 13,505,958.00 135,059,58

151,059.58 135,059,53
Currant Year Pravious Year
MNumber of Shares Percentage Number of Shares Percentage

1,926,700.00 1275 1,326, 70000 282
11,871,477.00 78.59 10871477 00 &0.49
1,307,731.00 6.6 130773100 968
15,105,908.00 100.00 13,505,908.04 100,99

M. of sharas Amount M. of sharas Arnount
13.505,955.00 135,050,585 11,523,296.00 148,238 95
1,599,950.00 15,000.50 1,682,062.00 16,830 62
15,105,908 .00 15105008 13,505,958.00 135 058.58

Amount Amount

Currant Year Previous Year

TAST DD 4,332.00
7,457.00 4,332.00

Amount Amount

Current Year Previous Year
23,083.80 23,583.80
44,695.00
{189.15) [162.47)
BB 43065 2382133
£00.00 500,00
441.70

{11.0m [9.78)
530,63 400,22
59,421.28 24 311.55

S
Tne Renukaj Cam Hydro Eleciric praject and Gyspa Dam project is baing implemented by HPPCL a5 a Mational project and is fully funded by the Government of (ndia and Governments cf
peneficiary st2tes. The cantributions recsived for Renukas Dam project from me Demi Jal Bsard and the Haryana Governmenl agaregaling Fs. 23 933‘3{] Lacs and far Gyzpa Dam progect
froem CWE Rs. 500.00 Lacs kave been treated 25 Capdal Reserve [Net of deprecialion) in campliance wih A5-12.

B} Unutilised Grant



|
- @ Crpening Batancs

Addition during the year
Less Depreciation on Fixed Assets Adjusted
Closing Bafance

2.3.1 Surplus! Deficit

Opening Balance

Liess Previous yaars adjustment

Add: FrofitLoss for the year as per Staternent of Profit and Loss
Closing Balance

Total 2.3.1 and 2.3.2

il

6942128 24,311.5¢
{4,106.25) {1,932 45
3,554 56 .
{17.92) {2.473.80
(569.61) (4,108.25
£8.851 57 20,205.30

Due 1o change in accounting poficy referred in- para 1.3 (ijlduring the year kss relating to previaus years 2014-15 and 2013-14 has been adjusted amounting fo Rs 3,554.56 lacs. The Unit

wise celads is a5 under-

Corporate Ciice
Sundar Nagar
Kashang

Other HEP

2.4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS:

PARTICULARS
Leng Term Loans
Fram Other Pariies
Secured
ihypathecation agake sssels of HEF)

Power Finance Corporaticn for Sawara Kuddu HEP

[Fate of Miwest 1275 % payabie m Quadany insfakmants fom ol 2007 o Clober
2044}

Power Finance Corparation for Kasang HEP

(Fatn of inevest 8,75 3 payabin in Quarany instakments up o Cclobar 2017

Unsecurad
Gavernment of Himachal Fradesh Loan for Shonglong HEF

[Rate of inderest 283 % pa payable it baf waary ingtaiments  bom ik 21E 8o
Janwary 202

Government of Hinachal Pradesh Lean far Shonghong HEP

(Rate of informst 075 % pe payable i ha¥ peary alahmenls  fom Ay 2023 1o
Jampay 20530

Government of Himacha! Pradesh Lean ({ Trench 1)

iRatn of Interast 10 % paystes i yeay instabeets of princinal wih Wienast up fo
January 2027

Gevemment of Himachal Pradesh Loan { Trench 11)

(Rale of indarest 1 3 payadis in pearly inslaiments of prinsipal and irterest fom 15 Jan
006 v b Jameany 20P5)

Governmen! of Himachat Pradesh Loan | Trench il )

{Rata of Wtarast 10 % payatie w yeady isfaltents of prncipal and inlerest e 15 Jan
2017 wa fo Sanpary JG26)

Govemment of Himachal Pradash Loan | Trench V)

(Rt of indarest 103 payptie m peary malsinadts af piaca) ang infares! Sam 15 G
2018 up Yo Javuary 2027

TOTAL

The company has been regular in repayment of The lans ar interest thereon during the yesar
The Government of HP has allowed deferment of loan and interest until 1he commencament of an least one project

Ll

GoHP

e

303215
£46.40
10,00
133.99)
3,554 56
Amount Amaunt
Current Year Pravious Year
14T1.16 1,771.16
150,00 150,00
162116 1,921.16
29670 1642
1.036.07 6.1
3023343 3722483
52,853 44 5185252
48,108.21 15 475748
38394758 3409538
17320291 169,770,483
17462407 171,641,099

L&5e far ceferment of repayment of Loan and Interest therson amounting o Rs. 28,372.00 Lacs (e, Rs. 5744.00 Lacs and Rs.18524.00 Lacs; 1
Lalendar Year 2015, vide letier No, HPPCLY F&A&/ ADB-Loan HP Gowt/2016-18825-27 dated 23.01.2016

¥

selively)-(2diging fo
. hiag bean submitied o GoMP, whichr & under considerifion of
[ Zhimla |

| =
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2.5 LONG TERM LIABILITIES:

PARTICULARS

Duferred Repayment of interest of Government of Himachal Pradesh Loan
Daferred Repayment of Principal of Govemment of Himachal Pragesh Loan

Degosits Retention Mangy from coniractons and athers
Less Inveslrent held as Security

TOTAL

Amount Amount
Current Year Previous Year
45,355.00 28,7E7.00
21,766.00 12.022.00
B,0BG. 52
18.38)
78,202.54 41,748.00

The Loan from GOHP and Interest thersan amaunting to Rs, 28,272.00 Lacs has been delerred during the year. Total Loan amounting Rs.8,744.00 Lacs has been deferred
by the GeHP for FY 2015-16, until the commencement of &t lssst one of the project of HPPCL.

Total interest defermant for R, 18,528.00 Lacs has been approved by GoHP, until the senmencement of atleast one projest of HFPCL,

2.5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS:

PARTICULARS Al AR
Current Year Pravious Year
Unfunded Employeas Benelit
Prowision Tor Pansion Contribution 1.031.33 78324
Provision for Grabuity 40656 35562
Provision for Leave Encashinent 1.884.32 1,640.85
TOTAL 330280 2,160.51
As at 10412015 For The Year Az At 31032016
Additions ‘Write Back Utilization
Unfunded Employas Benefits
Pension Contibulion T63.54 279.18 1179 1.031.33
Graluity Provision 355.62 85.15 11.42 2409 406588
Leave Encashment 1/640.55 248.96 10.21 15.39 1,884.31
Mhers .
2,750.51 G14.29 3312 3848 3,302.20
[0.01)
2.7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Armaunt Amount
PARTICULARS )
Current Year Previous Year
Liahiltiss for Emplayee's remuneration and benefits 174.78 018.45
Liahilities for Cantractors & Suppliers 2 BET 5S 2.763.20
Ligbilities for Govemmant Deparimeants 25951 505,54
Intarast zocrued and due on Unsecursd Loans 5027 .55 438236
Ineerest accrued and due on Secured Loans 48,31 042
Current poeticn of Power Emance Corporation Loan payable 300,00 58032
Currend porticn of Govl of Himachal Pradesh Loan 19.193.00
Provision for Expenses 53412.57 TAaT2
Depasits Retention Money from Contrachors and Clhers 2565 Nz
Advance 1o Degosit Work 7000
Taxas and Cuties payanla 184,08 107 Gig
Bank Cvesdrawn dug (o Bank Reconcikation 283
TOTAL B4, 16681 27,411.18
2.8 Short Term Provisions
AlUnlunged Emplovee Benelits
Gialuty Payabie 1112
Leave Encashment Payatie 1021
Pension Fayable 1174
Cthers
%311
Y x_".’_:"-..
3 mimla | » Ii
' .:_,-'I
18




As at 110412015 For The Year A AL I0R2ME
Additions Write Back Wilization
Unfunded Emplayes Benefits
Pensicn Contribution 11749 1.79
Gratuity Provision - 11.42 112
Leave Encashment = 1021 10.21
QOthars .
3 . - 311
Amaount Amount
28 FIXED ASSETS: Current Year Previous Year
2.9.1 Tangible Assets N 3071373
2.9.2 Intangible Assets
Hainn 3077373
2.9.3 Capital Work In progress 421, 030.81 300,203.75
421,080.81 300,205.75
2A0 NOK-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
PARTICULARS Amount Amount
Current Year Previous Yaar
Invastment in EMTA-Unquolad {at cast) 33750 38800
TOTAL 33750 398.00

The porpany kas made an rvasimant of As. 337.50 Lacs in the equity of Himachal EMTA Pawer Lig. {HEFL), which has been estatlished &5 company's jaint wenture wilh EMTA for seting up (27250 MW]
thermal powes plan at Raniganj, Wesl Bengal, The company has 50% equity parlicipalian in HEPL. The objectve of joinl venlura is invesiment in coal biock far arsuring ha vrindarnaglad fued supply thengi.
However Hon'ole “Supreme Courl of India™ has cancalled all aleamenls of coal biacks and lermied all captive coal bock alocalions since 1953, 2 dlegal Thi matier & under aclve consideraton of managemanl.

211 LOMNG TERM LOANS AND ADVAMNCES
PARTICULARS
Capital Advances:

Secured by Hypothecation of Equipment and ! Matarial

Unsecured Considared Good
Coverad by Bank Guaranies
Ofhars

Secority Deposits- Unsecurad Considered Good
Security EMD Depasited

Loans and advances to Related Parties
Laans and Advancas to Joint Ventures
Secured Conzitared Goad

Unsecurad Considerad Good

Advanceas fo Others
Others - Secured Considered Good
Qthers - Unsecured Considered Good

Depagd wath Judicial Aplhonties
TOTAL

Amount Amaunt
Current Year Previous Year

125.5¢

12 261.57 &

12243 16,163.02

14428 143.01
60.50

5.02 -

6,071.03 0E15.52
023581

2013115 25921.55




g 2.12 Other Mon Current Assels
Capital Stores At Cost | as Certifled by the managemant)
Sleel
Cemant
Qthers { Capital Stares)
Materal at site
Qther kems

Recoverabie Contractors and Others
Olhers Becoverable

Fizxed Deposits with Banks having Maturity for more than 12 months
Recovergile from Staff
Deposils With Incoma  Tax Authcrities

TOS Revoverableffmount Recoverable from Tax Authorities

213 INVENTORIES
PARTICULARS

Laass Toals

Slorss and Spargs

Less Prawsion for Shoviage and Cbsolescence
TOTAL

Note 2.14 Trade Receivablas

Outstanding for @ period exceeding six months from the due date of payment
Secured consigered good

Unzecured considered good

Lab Charges

TOTAL - A
Dutstanding for a period less than stomenths frem the due date of payment
Secured consldered good

Unzacured considerad good
Lab Changes
TOTAL-B
TOTAL - A+B
2.15 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
PARTICULARS

Cash and Bank Balances
(1] Cash in hand (incleding Imp rest)
2] Stamps in hend
13 Bank Balznces
[ Gurrent Degosts
(i) Term Deposits with matwity period up to 3 moaths
Cheguas and Crafts in hand

Ciher Bank Balences

targm Money for B Letter of Credit and Pledged Deposils

Ciher Term Deposits Having Maturity percd far more than 3 Menths
TOTAL

~ -

T.08
4.50
147
280147 1,426.57
23276 208.25
37040
0.0
5, BE5.34 675578
M 715.08
8,153.25 9,104,868
Amount Amount
Current Year Previous Year
04035 -
21.76
£1.81
0.50
.50
0.50
0.50
Amount Amount
Current Year Previous Year
052 058
0,18 .10
23958 61 33,632,068
55557 3037248
24,544,939 36,670.02
11326
1,595.80
26,254.05 3667002




216 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:
PARTICULARS

Loans and Advances 1o Related Parties
Loans and Advances to Dlrectors
Secuwad Considered Good

Unsacured Considerad Good

Advances lo Confractors & Suppliers
Secured Congidered Good

Ungecwed Considerad Good
Considarsd Doubthil

Less Pravigian for Doubifdl Advances

Advances to Employees| Unsecured Considerad Good)

Advances Othors
Secured Considered Good
Unsecured Considared Good

Frepsid Expenses
TOTAL
247 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

PARTICULARS

Intersst Accrued but not due on Deposits wilh Banks
Arnount Recoverabla from Contraciors
Income Tax Refund
Grant Receivable
Recoverable from Staf
Other Current Assals
TOTAL

2.18 Revenue from Operations
Sale Of services

Fent of Land

Fent fram Froperty

219 MISCELLANEDUS INCOME:
Interest on Bank DepositsiFOR's
Intgrest from Banks
Income from Fraviding Design Works/Lab Receipis
Adusiment of Deprecialion on Capilal Grants
Ciher
TOTAL
220 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

PARTICULARS

Salaries, Wages, Allowences and Berefils
Contriguion o Provident and Odher Funds
Leave Salary and Pansion Confribution
WeHana Expenses

TOTAL

Ameount Amount
Current Year Previous Year
624,12
0.34 283
362.63
1180 838
1,000,590 11.91
Amount Amount
Current Year Pravious Year
22457 76.55
23004
4,100.75
4513770
2.2 1.18
0.11 47 66
40,795 3 126,39
Amount Amaunk
Current Year Previous Year
308702
15.01
0.51
(0.00)
(0.00} 3,042.94
Amount Amount
Current Year Previous Year
12377
0.56
24053
56,82
% 421,67




é 221 FINANCE COST

PARTICULARS Hie Amed
Current Year Pravious Yaarl
Interest on Tern Loans 1000y 21032
Bank Charges/L Charges - 3B
TOTAL 10.00) 271392
2.22 DEPRECIATION EXPEMSES:
PARTICULARS S -
Current Year Previous Year
Depreciztion for the year - 55.60
TOTAL - f55.60
223 OQFFICE AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE
PARTICULARS Amount Amount
Current Year Pravious Year
Repsirs and Mainlanance Yehicls . 5.44
Repsrs and Maintanance Office Fumniture & Equipment's . 10.51
Repars and Mainkanance Flant and Machinery
Repairs and Maintenance Buildings . 748
Repairs and Maintenance Others . .34
Office Expenses . 213
Hespitaify and Entzriginment Expenses . 5.57
Meating Expenses - 847
Misc., Expenses 10.00) 213
Communication Expenses - 3276
Rent, Rates and Tazes - G843
Cansultancy Fees z 12233
Annual Technical Suppon-SAR - 0303
Wefiice Running Chemges & Insurance Charges - 1348
Training Expenses - 2.12
Fees & Subscription - 388
Electrizity & Water Expenses - 4357
Frinting & Stationary - 12.65
Books, Penodicals & Mewspapers : - 580
Freight & Labour Chames - 1.54
Raizng Day Expensas - 4.79
Legal & Froflessional Charges - 458
Postage & Telegram Expensas - 182
Publicty & Advenisement Expendiurs - 1555
Expenditure on Transit Camps/Guest House ! 4.0
Busingss Promation Expenses . 0.84
Insurance-Other Aszats . 0.9g
Land Acquisition Expenses -
Contripution b T Una - 423.00
Statutory it Fees| nciuding Cul of pocket Expenses) . ig2
Traveling and Conveyance : 25z
Hiring of Vehicls - 86.27
Cizmanting & Remaval Expendiure - 2.8
TOTAL (0.00) 1,350.73
MNate 2.24 Ezming Per Share Basic and Diluted
Mel Profit after Tax (17.92) (2,173,800
Weghtad Average Number of Shares 14,305,904.00 12554927
Face Vake of Share 1300 1000
EPE 013 1715}
N
Vapdr =
Y
1I'\.-b|
T
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Note 2.25 Foreign currency transactions

Wl
VL.

VIl

Payments in foreign currency are made to the contractors against their bills. These are recorded on rates
prevailing on date of payment. Foreign Exchange Payments are as follows:

Currency FY 2015-16 FYf 201415
Chinese Natienal Committie Eura 1,300.00

IHR 96,642.00 13,
Voith Hydro Euro 613,769.81

INR 48,563,395.00

usp 5,046,654.00

INR 331,268,650.00
Andritz Hydro Eure 150,106.00

INR 10,162,000.00

uso T21,964.00

INR 4,563,500.00

Note 2.26 Contingent Liabilities:
Claims against the company not acknowledged as Debt:

170,519.00
402,664.00

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars As on 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
Capital Works 5228.30 45,034.61
Entry Tax (penalty & interest) 1088.98 1088.98 |
Total 5833.28 | 46,123.59

The above contingent liabilities do not include claims against the company in respect of other matlers

where the amount cannot be quantified.
Note 2.27 Cases pending with Income Tax Authorities

For the FY 2007-08, Rs.58,88,735/- and 2008-09, Rs.1,00,54,375/- {Tax & interest) has been imposed &
deposited. HPPCL has preferred an appeal before the Hon'ble H.P. High court against the orders of the
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, Chandigarh. The Hon'ble court has admitted the appeal on 07.01.2015.
For the FY 2008-09, Assessing Officer has raised a demand of RS. 9, 43, 28,025/-(Penalty) u's 271 (1)
(c) of Income Tax Act, 1961, which was deposited and company had filed an appeal with [TAT,
Chandigarh. The appeal has been set aside in the favour of HPPCL & the refund is awaited.

The Appeals filed with Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, Chandigarh for the FY 2009-10 involving amount
of Rs.13,24,24 480/- and for FY 2010-11, Rs.8,93,04,970/- (Tax & interest). The case has been parially
decided in HPPCL's favour by ITAT order dated 06.05,2015 and 06.08.2015 respectively. Hon'ble ITAT,
Chandigarh has directed the A.O. to examine the bifurcation of the funds. The case is pending with Dy.
Commissioner of Income Tax, Shimla.

For the EY 2011-12, against the demand of Rs. 11,99,17,420/- raised by ITO which was deposited, the
company and Company has preferred an appeal with CIT (A) Solan and the same iz pending with CIT
{Appeal) Solan.

The Financial Year for FY 2012-13 against the demand of Rs. 12,44,18,250/- raised by ITO has been
deposited and Company has preferred an appeal with CIT (A) Solan and the same is pending with CIT
(Appeal) Solan.

The assessment for the FY 2013-14 has been made with the Tax liability of Rs. 9,18,75,343/- and
Company has preferred an appeal with CIT (A) Solan and the same is pending with CIT (Appeal) Solan
The assessment F.Y 2014-15 is pending with Assessing Authority (DCIT Circle, Shimla ).

The Company has claimed refund of RS 86900000 /against the Advance tax deposited duri_ﬁg th_e_F.Y.
2015-16. Aol & o

\.-".
7y

=i\=



A

Note 2.28 Entry Tax .

The H.P. Excise and taxation department imposed penalty and interest for default in payment of Entry Tax on
material supplied by various contractors. The matter is subjudice under Appellate Autharity-cum-Additional
Excise and Taxation Commissioner, Shimla. The status of which is as given below:

(Rs. in Lacs)

Power Interest Penalty Total (Interest & | Latest Status
| Project Penalty) —
| Kashang 126.34 251.32 377 .66 Decision pending with Appellate

HEP Authority cum AETC

Sawra Kuddu | 205.00 455.00 660.00 -Do-

HEF

Sainj HEP 6.36 4495 51.32 -Dio-

Total 3371.70 | 751.28 1,088.98

Mote 2.29 Payment to Auditors includes:

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars FY 2015-16 [ FY 2014-15 ]
Fee to Auditors 3.03 2.64 '
' Certification fee 0.81 0.00 '
Reimbursement of Expenses 0.55 0.98
Total | 462 3.62

Note 2.30
As per the information available with the company there is no amount due to any party under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Note 2.31

The balance confirmation of loan and advances including recoverable, advance to govermnment
departments, contractors, LAO, recoverable from govemnment department and liability to suppliers and
government departments has not been received.

Note 2.32 Capital Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (Net of advances) and not
provided for is enumerated below:

Currency As At 31.03.2016 [As At31.03.2015

Indian Rupees 105642.24 | 148946.32
| Euro 3.01 1543.85
| USS 3246930 112.08 B
| CHF ' | 092 5.35 \



Mote 2.33 Related Party Disclosure:
As required by Accounting Standard (AS) - 18 ‘Related party disclosures’, details of transactions with

the related parties are.

i)Related Parties-Key Management Personnel:

Whole Time Directors:

Name Designation

Sh. Devendra K. Sharma Managing Director (w. e. f. 13/09/2012 to till date)

_ Sh. Amarjeet Singh, HAS Director (Personnel & Finance), (w.e.f. 0311 112014 to 26.10.2015)
Sh. Neeraj Kumar, HAS Director (Personnel & Finance), (w.e.f. 26/10/2015 to till date)

_Er. M.5.Rana Director (Electrical) {w. e. f. 14/08/2012 to till date)
| Er. Ajay Kumar Gupta Director (Civil) (w.e.f. 17/06/2013 to 13/06/2016 and 17/06/2016 to til
date)

Remuneration to key management personnel: (Rs. in Lacs)

| Sr. No. Particulars FY 2015-16 FY 2014-15
E Salary and Allowances (MD) 7210 15.62

| 2 Salary and Allowances (Directors) 84.13 65.16

| Total 93.94 80.78

iii) Joint Ventures

a) Himachal EMTA Power Limited
Transactions with related party is as under:-

e CurrentYear Previous Year
1| Transactions During the Period
Investmentin Share Capital -50.50
Share Application Maney 80.50
2| Qutstanding Balance at year end
Armount Recoverable 0.16 0,18
\

- Jb-



Mote 2.34

Corporation has forest land in possession at Sainj HEP, Kashang HEP, Shongteng HEP and Sawra
kuddu HEP, provision of lease rent has not been created as the management of HPPCL has planned
to take-up the matter with H.P. Gowt. for waiver of this cost and the same shall be taken on lease at
nominal value, keeping in view the fact that the HPPCL is a fully owned State Govt. Enterprise.

Mote 2.35 Change in accounting Policy

| Policy Policy for 2014-15 | Revised Policy for 2015- | Financial Impact Reason for
Number 16 ' change in
| fintroduction
; in accounting
- policy |
1.3 {ii) The Office and | Administration and Other | Accumulated  Deficit | To comply with

administrative General Overhead | reduced and | AS 10

EXpENSEs at | expenses at the | Expenditure  during | Accounting for

corparate office | Corporate Office, Design | Construction Fixed Assels

and design office | Wing and Projects under | increased amounting

sundarnagar  has | Construction / Survey & |to Rs 3.554.56 refer

been treated as | Investigation attributable | note 2.3.1

revenue to construction of fixed

expenditure except | assels are identified and |

for salaries which is | allocated on systematic |

treated as | basis on major |

expenses related to | immovable assets other

projects under | than land, infrastructure |

construction  and | facilities and bought out |

| therefore forms | items on commissioning

part of expenditure | of Projects

during construction

period. el
| 1.13(ii) Nil Interest received on the | Amount charged fo

short-term  parking of | Expenditure  during
funds, has been setfled | Construction

against the cost of loan,
received from the State
Govt

=i




Note 2.36 Extraordinary items

Current Year Previous year
Loss of Assests/C\WIP 17.92 63.82
17.92 63.82

assests destroyed in natural clamity

Note 2.37 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard-16 on Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing Cost Capitalised during the year Rs 19,527.19 lacs (PYRs 1445143 lacs )

Note 2.38 The Effect of Foreign Exchange during the Year

Current Year Previous Year
A Retention Money -3.11
B Advance to contraciotrs 13.58
C Due To Conlractors 035

Note 2.39 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard -27 on 'Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint
Ventures'

Name of the Company Proportion of Ownership Interest
Current Year Previous Year

Himachal EMTA Power Limited 50%




The company's share of the assets and liabilities as on 31% March 2016 and income and expenses for the
financial year ended 31.03.2016 in respect of joint venture based on audited accounts are:-

Current Year Frevious year
1 Assests
Mon Current Assests . 23893 25085
Current Assests 11.82 35.21
2 Liabilities
Mon Current Liablites 18.88 3270
Current Liabilies 14.00 2.00
3 Contigent Liablites
4 Capital Commitmenis
5 Income 1.65 2.85
§ Expenses 2745 238

2.40 The current year figures of the Balance Sheet has been disclosed as per the requirement of the
Schedule-ll of the Companies Act, 2013, The previous year figures are not comparable with the current year
figures, as these has been certified by the previous year Statutory Auditors and CAG.

2.41 The current year figure of the Profit & Loss Account are not comparable with the earlier year due to
change in accounting policy referred in Note No. 2.35 & these figures has been certified by the previous year

Statutory Auditors and CAG.
For an ﬂ‘s‘{hehalf of the Board of Directors e
.’,_.-" ﬂW + -k ; !‘_pz_
(Anil KumarSharma) @gﬁhﬁ&ﬁrﬁﬁﬁ [NeererR/ya;,}"' (Devendra K. Stlarm
D.G.M. (Finance) Company Secretary Director | Finance) Managing Director

For Anil Karol and Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN Mo 04186N
. 4

¥

CA Walia Umesh
Partner
M No 098287

Place: Shimla
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1 HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATIIN LIMITED
Mate Mo 2,91
FIEED ASSETS & DUFRECIATION DETAIL FY 301316 | = T
TAMGIELE A35ETS |A] | [ E 1 Al ]
GR BLOCK GEFREDIATIIN MET BLOCH WET B
Aomumalated Tatsl Aocumaslaned
Pamiculars e nidiizn | Trosatenfsae | T RS o up Fropm e Durisgthe tear | Depeeciationfor | Deprecationpe | Assmionaens | asssionien
10 30,03.2005 the yrar 11031014
Desbetin Atk
AR - IEASEICLD 26 - 3 3B 2% [T L 27 40 2538
LaMD - FREEHOAD 25 556 G 14255/ 5. 4015 - 25740 15 2% S
[GESIDENTL BULDINGE FEE] #4116 3, TR0 FEH [EEL 13866 TiE 18 2045 82 1,94432
R0 RESIDEMTIAL ILLDINGE 583,02 58121 R FE] 11142 [LFEL] 102 Th 21810 G40 04 S50 Bl
TEMPLFART BHEDEEREC THING 481 50 1 45401 451 50 [ - 45150 241 0
|ROADSE, BRGGES & TRAFFH: TUHNELS - . 3 oo 0o - =] [ [T
PRCJLLT ELECTRO MECHEMIGAL WORKS - FXE 213 f [E] 038 038 176 :
|[FLANT (CURRENTLY FLFLWATER TREATMENT) 350 . 35 103 .32 FEF] 335 [F [E5]
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GERVER AND NETWORES [FTKE 2 1,4064.73 06180 14721 14721 123510 I REEET]
lROnoS 170905 FERRE] - 453061 333455 426,003 [ELE] 1,760 58 770,03 [EEET]
[AEBETE MOT OWWHED Y COMPANY ROADE 1 55 " 0.5 TH QBT [ . BT 40 0 52059
_:.hmm._mzﬁ.ng..zmn_m._,ﬂ_u:ﬂga.__:mg TR - 58 am an [ = ant =) 10 EA
FFRASTUCTURL DEVELCPMENT CONETRUCTION PFOWER - 4 54 - 554.50 830 & 3 & 20 550,35
Fe—— Tedal (A} AT A2 1,837.05 55167 3. THE1E £731.23 : . 290.37 [TEFD IEFIET] 3,076.58 1068144
Prewicurd Taara Tots F631759 AT, 28T E8E5 3741201 ENIEET] §1,494.7T) 1,786.67 1481 55 FEIFET] 673131 5088148
Hole o 1.9.2 271.90
INTANGIOLE ASSETS (B} Haole 29.2
b —— GRS BLCKE. DEFAECIATION MET RLCCK HETOLDCK
Parllculars latad Prasiouc Vear Tekal Acoarrrclated
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 Current Years Grasd Tolal (A+H) [EFTH 1.337.07 55167 38,110,05] 7.550.33 , 103631 10363 4,567.84 02222 ECREERE]
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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Hote 2.8.3.2

, , . . Amount {Rs in Amount (Rs in Amount (Rs in \
Ho. A t{RsinLa A R
Expenditure During Construction Hate No mount (R in Lacs) Lacs) Lacs) Lacs) mount (Rs in Lacs)
As at 31.03.2015 During 13-14 During 1415 During 2015-16 As gt 31.03.2016
EXPENSES {A):
Employees Benefils Expanses 28.3.21 39,842.46 48005 £44.60 6.916.61 47 BBO.T2
Financefinterest Cost 29322 43,334 28 258989 272482 19,533.57 fi8.202.65
Deprecialion Expenses 28323 6,222.14 T3ET G55 60 1.025.61 BE2T.T2
(Office and Administrative Expenses 20324 41,466.53 54135 B47.E1 5415.00 ABEF0LTE
TUTAL (A) 130,891.40 4,735.66 467293 32,690 B8 173,190.67
{Less: Miscellanecus Income 283.25 15,781.79 2811.07 3.042.94 3511.52 25,147.32
Less: Renukaji & Gyspa Project Depreciation adjusted against Capital Reservel 17225 - - 2796 2001
MET EXPENDITURE arried forward to
CWIF) i f 114,937.37 1,924.59 1,629.449 79,351.30 147.643.34

~ Jod ~




Note 2.9.3.1

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (Project-wise) [Rs In Lacs)
o Han Roads, Electro- c pecons ;
Hame of Project mhﬂ_m_ﬂwm_ mmm.m_“_mﬂmm_ Bridges & Mechanical ne_.wh-c_u“wn_z _m___u___”w“_”‘mm"_o: o Mum_m_”ﬁmw MHM”“HE_ U“__._.M_ Fiee me_“_n Wegey Total
Buildings Culverts Waorks
Sundemagar 1.03 - = . 3 1.03
Sawra FKuddy HEP 18866 - 1924 5348683 20,787.22 55,25 7451789
¥ashang HEF {10.54) TR 101.04 4216544 18,965 84 FA368 §2,621.23
Sainj HEP . 5187 12768 5344265 19917 .57 2545 73,565.02
Renukaji Dam Project 49.00 24.30 - . e : 44696 44,769.30 |
Shongtong HEP . - 5.50 17,127.00 &.00 A48 86 17 ,637.36
Triveni Mahadey s 5 : 5 - ;
Thana Plaun HEP - a 5 - - = .
{5yspa HEP 4.35 5348 5.74 - - - 11158
Surgani Sundia HEP 5 - = = .
Ceothal Chanju S - - = 6.00 600
Chanju-ll - - - - 6.00 - 6.00
Berra-Dal Solar Power . ) i . ) 5 !
Project
Taotal 236.50 447 23 258.20 166,201.72 £0,592.63 304.23 . . 44,696.00 273,237.50

o




Hote Mo 29.3.2.1
EMPLOYEE EEMEFITS EXPENSES | Earlier transferred to Profit & Loss Account now transfarred to AUC)

Amaunt{Rs in Lacs)

Amaouni(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

During 2014-15

During 301314

Salanas, Weges, sllowancas and Benefils 146,62 151&]
Cantrlution ke Provident and Clher Funds (.55 LERE
[ Loave Salary and Pension Caniibution 240 55 217,47
Walfarg Expenses 56.82 57.17
TOTAL ddd 60 480,05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES (Expenditure During Constructian):
Amount{Rs in Lacs) Amount(Rs in Lacs) AmountRs in Lacs)
PARTICULARS i
As at 31.03,2015 During 2015-16 Ag at 31.03.2015
Salares, Wages, Allowancas and Benalils 42770.32 637710 35,293.23
Conlribution 1o Provigent and Cther Funds 330 0.o7 a2
Leave Salary and Pensicn Cantribution 774453 3562 2406
Traveling Exp 76.85 35.15 4159
Medical Exp 157 87 o752 0.1
‘Wilfarg Expenses G41.95 £7.95 574.00
TOTAL A6, 765,07 6,916,561 39, 848.46
Note No 29.3.2.2
FINANCENNTEREST COST [ earlier Transferred 1o Profit & Lass Account now transferred te AUC):
Amauni|Rs in Lacs) Amount|Rs in Lacs)
RO During 2014-15 During 201314
Inlares! on Term Loans 2 2,560.30
Bank ChargesiLC Charges 380 0.56
Cithaars-FBTiSarvice Tax ilarast .03
TOTAL 2,724,92 2.5585.89
FINAHCEINTEREST COST (Expenditure During Canstruction):
PARTICULARS Amaunt(Rs in Lacs) Amnurlll(Ra in Lacs) Amounl{Rs In Lacs}
As at 31.03.2018 During 201516 As at 31.03.2015
Infgrest on Tarm Loans 62,653 65 19,527.29 43,306,558
Hank Changes/LC Charges Jza4 6.28 26.16
CAners-FET/Senice Tax Intenest 1.54 1.54
TOTAL B2 BET.B4 19,53%.57 43, 354.28
Note Mo 2.9.3.2.3
DEFRECIATION EXPENSES:
Amount(Rs in Lacs) Amount(fs in Lacs)
PARMCUEARS During 2015-16 During 014-15
Degrecalion for 1he year (Transfared o Proft & Less Actounl ) = £55E0
Dieprecaalion for e yeer {Transhered o Expenditure Dixing Censlnuclion) 102561 3.361.47
TOTAL 1,025.61 4,017.07
Deprecation wiltan off from Cagilal Resenve | 2755 82,78

Hote:-The Deprenialion durnng prewous yesr nCIWes deprecialinn on non residsntia! buiking from 14,2002 12 31.22015

DEPRECIATICN EXPENSES: | Earlier Transferred to P & L Account now transferred fa AUC)

PARTICULARS

AmountRs in Lacs)

Amaunt(Rs in Lags)

During 2014-15

During 2013-14

Ceprecabon faor Ihe year | Transterad to Profit & Loss Accownt ) £55.60 TeaEr
TOTAL 635,60 T24.37
Hote No 2.9.3.2.4
OFFICE AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE (Earlier transferred to P & L actount Mow transferred to AUC)
/
fl{Fs in Amount{RsinEies
PARTICULARS AR kA hieiprass,
Ouring 201415  Drfing 203514 %
Sapairs v Maintanance Yenicle T zf 243

gl Y



egars ard Maintanance Cflice Furniture & Equipment's 10,51 315
Repairs #nd Maintenance Flant end Machinary 0.00 0.2%8
Fepairs and Maintenance Buiklings TAB 1265
Repairs e Maintenanca Oihars (.34 0.57
Cifice Expanses 2.3 Eq_

|Hospilakty and Enlerainment Expenses 5.57 474
[Meating Expenses .47 1145
Communication Expenses B27E 154,19
Fent, Rales and Taxes GE AT 3744
Caonsullancy Feas 122.13 15778
Annual Technical Support-SAP chix 28154
ehich: Bonnirg Changes & Insuranca Charges 101 67 100,49
Trawing Expersas 212 4m
Fees & Suascrplicn 585 08
Ebaclncity & Wabar Expenses 4397 48 56
Printrg & Stalionary 1265 1383
Bocks, Penodicals & Newszpagers 380 355
|Friignl & Labeur Chamas 1.54 147
Fasy Day Expensa 4,74 368
Legal & Professicnal Ghanges a.21 9.21
Fostege & Talegram Expensos 1.64 219
Fublcily & Adverizamant Expendilura 15.55 10,33
Expentitura on Trarsh CampsiGuest House 5.04 457
Bugirass Promolizn Expenses .07 .00

nsurance-Ciher Assels (.92 0.87
Lard Acgusition Expanses 000
Contribution 1o 10T Lina ]

Disrmantling & Remaval Expenditure .28 -
TOTAL 24781 941.35

OFFICE AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXFENDITURE {Prajects Incidentz] Expenditure):

Amaunt(Rs in Lacs)

Amaunt(Rs in Lacs)

AmauntiRs In Lacs)

PARTICULARS ;
Ag at 31.03.2016 During 201518 As at 31.02.2015

Repairs ard Maintenarcs Vehicle 7245 15.12 57.33
lRﬂpairs erd Maintsnanos Ofce Equipment's 9.87 .07 2381
]HEPairs- &nd Mzintenance Fanl and Machinery 87.27 (.23 Tz
IRDMirS and Mainiznance Buildings 1553 14.15) 31984
IREpaim and Mairienance lhers B346 1.4 91.50
Offics Expenses 931.33 0.53 30.79
Hiospilalily and Enledainment Expenzas 1549.07 9.58 14B.4]
|Meeting Expanses 44 52 1.77 J2.75
[misc. Eapenses 152,59 185 150.74
Communicalion Expenses JBE49 8363 286 65
Fard, Rales and Tases L1544 16874 Ta6.71
Cansullangy Fees 149531 533 1,441.90
Annal Technical Suppan-SAF 421.00 25073 170.27
Wenicle Runnng Chargaes & Insurance Charges 1,360,897 24 B4 1,345.13
Hired Walscle Expenses 533 32843 534.84
Training Exparsas 245 B1 1253 2.2
Fess & Subscrplion T3 6.63 0.7
E'ecingily & Water Expenses 169,68 AT e B1.9%
Prinlirg & Stalionary &1.76 24.05 aFn
Baoks, Pericdicals & Mewspapsns 1508 128 3.61
Freight & Labour Chames 77 2.08 0.7z
Ingurance 918 4,52 467
Raising Day Exparce 13116 474 443
Legal & Prolessianal Charges 17T 119.78 53499
Fastzgs & Telegram Expanses 5.55 2

Fubiscty & Adverlisemens Expengiiune 472 2126

Expenditurg on Trangt Camgs!/Gues! House 155 551

Business Promoian Expenses 1,287 44 41

Fucergn Exchange Varabon Cost 4z {27 54) B

Lard Acguisilicn Expenses 545 - Aol )
LADA 5,304 £0 1.490.38 R 1L

L




Zelied znd Rehabiilalion Cosls 38TR05 151.18 3 TEAT
Envirgnmenlal and Ecalogy axp. 7.008.39 755 B6,661.40
Expenciturg on Enabling Assets 1,151.549 1,151,528 -
CAT Flan 8,081.40 175800 8,167.20
Sludy ard Resaarch 451 1381 .80
Sunday & Invastigation 11,1B8.35 756 10,7%0.79
Prefimnay expenses 16657 . 165.67
Envinanmenl Managamen! Plan 9213 G2vl
Fual expenses Dala Caning 1.23 1.23
Gifl & Presentalion As (Pending Aliocalion) 057 057
HanoranuniClhars] (Perding Allecalion) .65 58
Incidantal expenses-Power Waler & parks 1.36 185 -
OUTSCURCED MANPOWER EXFENSES (Pending Allocation) BN £31.73
Featain amy Adjustment unio FY 2014 - .
SAFETY RELATED EXPENSES 0.06 006
Slipend Pending Allccalion 14,39 14.39
‘Winles Hizaling Exp. (Pending Allocation] 518 514
‘Wagas (Daily paid slalf) (PROJECT) Qg7 0.0¢
Rermuneralicn (o Audilors {PROJECT) B.td 614 -
Coasumables Slores 9,46 298 g1y

TOTAL 46,281.62 5415.09 41,466.53
Hote No 2.9.3.2.5
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME:

AmauntiRs in Lacs) Amount{Rs in Lacs)
PARTICULARS .
During 2014-15 During 201314
aarlier fransferred 12 Pl & L How transferred to AUG
Intarzst cn Bank DeposilsFOR's 302702 27Hm
{intzrest from Banks 1501 .79

Incame Irom Proviging Design Warks/Lab Recsipls kR 12.27

TOTAL 1.042.94 2.811.07

Miscellaneous Ingome Transferred to Expenditure Durlng Construction:

Amount|Rs in Lats)

Amgunt|Rs in Lacs]

Ameount{Rs in Lacs)

e Asal 1.03.2018 During 2015-16 As 2 31.03.2015

Interes] fram Banks 15,501 57 21355 1346569
Lat Recenls 270 270
Interes! fom Employvees Q.16 - 0.6
House Renl Collection from employeesiOiher recavery 97 B4 97 B4
nteresl iom Govl Degartmanls el = 3855
ncome from Contraciors 1.151.7 BER 1.143.13
nome fom Transil Camp'Gues! House 3.7 . 307
Gain on sale of Assals 0,54 D54 -
Miscelanenus Recelnls 2,406.58 137424 103232

TOTAL 19,293.31 3.511.52 j&.ﬂh.?!l
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Anil Karol and Company
Chartered Accountants

To

The Members of HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION Limited Report on the Standalone
Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER
CORPORATION Limited (‘the Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016,the
Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatary information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a frue and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements that give a true & fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. ‘ER;— -
;}.- .r/

e
1
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@ Anil Karol and Company

Chartered Accountants

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Basis of Qualified Opinion
1 The previous year figures and current year figures are not comparable refer note 2.35, 2.40 and 2.41,

We are unable to comment on the same in the absence of the information and its impact on the financial
statements.

2 Share Capital Note 2.1 and 2.2

(i) The Company has issued 1,05,958 shares of ¥ 1,000/ each to shareholders on 29 March 2016
amounting to ¥ 10,59,58,000 in the Board Meeting of the Company in excess of the authorised capital of the
company which was Z 1500 crore at the time of the allotment of shares. The shareholders has approved the
increase in authorised capital of the company from ¥ 1500 crores to ¥ 2000 crores in the Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of members convened by the company after the above mentioned Board Meeting of the
Company in which the shares were allotted. Thus the company has allotted shares in the Board Meeting of the
Company before the increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company in its Meeting of Members.

In our opinion the Share Capital is overstated to the extent of ¥ 1,059.58 Lacs and Share Application
maongey is understated to the extent of above.

(ii) The Clause 4 (c) of The Articles of Association of the Company provides that the Government of
Himachal Pradesh and the H P State electricity Board (Mow HPSEB Limited) shall Subscribe to the equity of the
company in the ratio of 3 : 2. However the Share Capital has been contributed by the Government of
Himachal Pradesh , HPIDB and HPSERB Limited in the Ratio of 12.75 :78.59 :8.66 ratio. No Disclosure in
respect of the change in the pattem of equity participation has been made.

3 Reserves and Surplus Note 2.31
a) Utilised Grant Renuka ji

The Company is eaming interest on the surplus fund of renukaji at Corporate Office by investing in the
Fixed Deposits. The Interest eamed on the same has not been shown as addition to the capital reserves nor the
same has been reduced from the incidental expenditure during construction period  of the unit. In the absence of
information, we are unable to comment of the effect of the same on the Financial Statements.

b) Utilised Grant Gyspa

The work on the Gyspa HEP is held up due to protest by the local public and survey and investigation
work has also been stopped since 2012. In our opinion no future benefit from cost incurred till date on the
project is inevitable in future years to come thus the capital grant received should be charged off wilh the
expenditure incurred on the concemned project. In our opinion the Capital Reserves amounting to ¥ 488.93 lacs
and Fixed Assets of # 3.46 lacs and Capital Work in Progress 485.47 lacs is overstated to the extent of above.

4 Long term Liabilities Note 2.5

Koo
{i) The above includes  8.00 lakhs payable to the consultant as bid security since December _2[!1\‘1\,7.irn +::L1rh-“.';-~~
opinion the amount has become time barred and should be charged to revenue. ;
2]
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(i} The Long term Liabilities includes EMD , Retention Money and Security Deposits pending since
inception of projects and the same has not been paid till the close of the year. The Internal control in respect of
them is very weak and should be strengthened and the liabilities should be assessed at fresh and should be
charged to revenue in appropriate cases.

5 Long term Provisions Note 2.6
(i) For Company Employees

The Company has not made provision of DA of 6 % from 1=t January 2016 to 31¢ March 2016 while
calculating the Leave encashment liability of company employees. Further the Leave encashment liability has not
been reinstated at current basic salary and DA rates of employees for the earned leaves as on 31% March 2016,
Similarly the Gratuity liability has not been reinstated at current basic salary and DA rates of employees for the
completed year of services as on 315 March 20186,

(i) For HPSEB Employees

The provision for leave encashment liability, gratuity liability and pension Liability of HPSEB employees
has been calculated based on formula adopted by HPSEB Limited. The Liability provided for is subject to the
confimation from HPSEB Limited.

In the absence of information and confirmation from HPSEB Limited we are unable to comment on the
effect of the same on the financial statements at the close of the year.

6 Other Current Liability Note 2.7

i) The Company has not accounted for the enhanced compensation of land shown as contingent
liability amounting to ¥ 3,223.93 lakhs (previous year ¥ 7,077.51 lacs ) in respect of Renuka HEP, Sainj HEP
and Sara Kudu HEP, refer Note 2.26. In our opinion the Other Current Liability and Capital Working Progress is
understated to the extent of above.

i) The Company has not made provision for demand of interest and penalty on entry tax payable by the
company amounting to ¥ 1,088.98 lacs (previous year ¥ 1,088.98 lacs )refer Note 2.26 shown as contingent
Liablity. In our opinion Other Current Liability is understated to the extent of above and correspondingly the
Expenditure During the Construction Period is understated to the extant above.

i) The Liability on account of Retention Money ,Security Deposit and due payable to Contractors and
suppliers are subject to Confirmation . In the absence of Information, we are unable to comment on its effect on
assefs and liabilities.

iv) The different units of the company are showing separately the amount payable and recoverable from
HPSEB Limited . No Confirmation from the HPSEB Limited has been provided to us for the amount payable and
recoverable. In our opinion only one account of the HSPEB Limited should be maintained and net bajam:e of

raecoverable or payable should be shown in the financial Statements. A

3|
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v) The Kasang HEP is showing # 1.55 crore payable to Andritz Hydro since 2013 as Contractors dues
payable which is net balance of 267 accounting entries since 2013. No balance confirmation from the party for
the amount payable is on record nor any major payment has been made till the conclusion of audit. In Our
opinion the other Current Liabilities are overstated to the extent of above and correspondingly the Capital Work
in progress are also overstated.

wi) The Other Current Liabilities includes EMD, Retention Money and Security Deposits pending since
inception of projects and the same has not been paid till the close of the year, The Internal control in respect of
them is very weak and should be strengthened and the liabilities should be assessed at fresh and should be
charged to revenue in appropriate cases.

7 Fixed Assets Note 2.91

i) The Company has possession of forest land at, Sainj HEP, Shongtong HEP, Kashang HEP, and Sawra
Kudu HEP refer Note 2.34. The following liabilities have arisen:

a) The lease cost demand at the Unit Sainjis Z. 1,153.12 Lac (previous year . 1,153.12 Lac )and at the
Unit Shongtong is %. 1,140.7 Lac (previous year . 1,140.70 Lacs ) .

b) The lease cost demand at the Unit Kashang and Unit Sawara Kudu is not quantifiable,

The Company has not accounted for the cost of the lease hold land in view that Govt. Of H.P has issued
notification No.Rev.-D(G) 8-69/2011-1l dated 23.01.2016. The Company has not yet taken up the matter with
State Government.  In view of the uncertainty involved the impact on the financial statements cannot be
commented by us.

i) The Company has acquired land and Buildings at Sarabhai ,Thalot and Largi from HPSEB Limited at
Sainj HEP. The cost of the Land and Buildings approved by the officials of the both the corporation in its meeting
held in the month of August 2012 amounting to  45.99 crores. The Company has not made any provision for
the liability in the books of accounts. In our Opinion the Fixed Assets are understated to the extent of above and
correspondingly the other current liabilities are also understated to the extent of above.

8 Capital Work in Progress 2.9.3

(i) The Company has started using the following assets at the project sites but the following has not been
put to use for want of completion certificate from the concerned departments of the company.

4|
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e E ~ linLacs |
” ; Non Roads, :
| Temosntial |Residential| Bridges & | o> Total
Unit uriding _Eul:ld[ngs i _Culverts ———
1] Sundernagar ol o SEANLEY . < FR S AR . 5L 1R 1.03
2| Sawra Kuddu HEP z 18866 (T - | ¥ 1924 ¥ 56.25|% 26415
3| Kashang HEP Z - | %2 27178 ¥ 10842| % 22368|% 60388 | i
4| SanjHEP ¥ - | % 51671 % 12768| T 2545|F 20479 E
5| Renukaji Dam Project 2 4800 ¥ 2430 -1 T - 2 73.30 A
6| Shongtong HEP S - ¥ - 1T 550|% 49885 T  504.36 O
7| Gyspa HEP Z 835/ % 9949/ 574 % - 1T 113s8]
oL 24704 [T 447231% 288591% 80423 (% 1,765.08 | ;
1 e = il A R

In our opinion the Capital Work in Progress are overstated to the extent above and the Fixed Assets are
understated to the extent of above. The Impact of the depreciation on the above cannot be quantified in the
absence of the information.

(ii) The Company is charging the depreciation on assets used during the construction period as per the
Companies Act 2013, refer Note 1.4.1. In our opinion the Company is regulated under HP Electricity Regulatory

Commission and the depreciation rates as provided in the HPREC Act should be applied. In the absence of
information, we are unable to comment on the same.

(iii) The Expenditure during Construction period includes a sum of  166.67 lakhs as preliminary expenses
as on 31% March 2016. As per the requirements of AS 26 Accounting for Intangible Assets the expenditure
against which no future benefit is available should be charged to revenue. In our Opinion the Capital Work in
progress is overstated to the extent of above and expenditure is understated to the extent of above.

iv) The Company has not accounted for the delay damage charges recoverable from the contractors of
Shangtong HEP and Sainj HEP. No Information about the quantum of delay charges has been provided to us.
The impact for the same may affect the financial statements. In the absence of information, we are unable to
comment on the same.

v} The Unit | turbine of the Kashang Unit suffered loss in the month of August 2016 while commissioning of
the unit, No information about the information on the loss occurred has been provided by the company nor any
disclosures has been made. In the absence of the information we are unable to comment on the same of its
effect on the financial statements of the company.

vi) The case is pending with the NGT in respect of Kashang Stage |l and Ill HEP project. The decision of
the NGT may affect the cost already incurred on the Kashang Stage Il and Il project. Due to uncertainty invalved
we are unable to comment on the cost already incurred on the abeove project till the close of the year. -

5]
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vii) The Board of Directors has not given the extension of time to Civil Contractor of Sainj HEP and the
HEP has paid % 75.66 crore to the contractor till the close of the year without the necessary approval of Board
of Directors. In our Opinion the Capital Work in progress is overstated to the extent of above and Other Current
Assets are understated to the extent of above.

g Non-Current Investment Note 2.10

(i) We invite attention to Mote No.2.39., the Company has made an investment of ¥ 337.50 Lac (previous
year . 337.50 Lacs ) in the equity of Himachal EMTA Power Limited (HEPL) which has been established as
Company's joint venture with EMTA for setting up a (2*250 MW) thermal power plant. The Company has 50%
equity paricipation in HEPL. The Government of India has allotted coal block to Himachal EMTA Power Limited
and JSW Steal Limited for which another Joint Venture has been made in the Name of Gourangdih Coal Limited.

“The Hon'ble Supreme Court of India (SC) on 25/08/2014 and 24/09/2014 ordered thaf the allotment of the coal
block made by the screening commitiee of the Govemment of India through the govemment dispensation route
are arbitrary and illegal thus the Gouragdih Coal Block allotfted fo Himachal EMTA Power Limited and JSW Steel
Limited has been cancelled.”

The value of Investment in the aforesaid Joint Venture of the Company requires revaluation and
provision for long term diminution in value of investment in the books of accounts as per AS -13 issued by the
ICAl.

(ii) The Compary has shown in the Note 2.39 the assets and liabilities of the Himachal Emta Power Limited
in which the Consclidation of Gourangdih Coal Limited is also included. The Figures incorporated by the
Himachal Emta Power Limited is not on the basis of the audited balance sheet of Gourangdih Coal Limited.

(ii) The Gourangdih Coal Limited in its financial statements has written off the Capital Work in Progress
amounting to  6.27 crores and charged off the  1.37 crores to Profit and Loss Account and 2 4.90 crores as
claim recoverable.

The company Independent auditors raised concem in respect of preparing the Financial Statements an
the basis of Going Concern Concept due fo deallocation of the Coal Blocks by the decision of the Supreme
Court during the year under review.

(i) The following are the details in respect of investment in Himachal Emta Power Limited as on 31% March
2018,
N
1\, 12
1\.')1(’
6 |
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S - Amourtinlacs |
Defcit of Gourangdih Coal Limited A
Cump&maﬁmmﬁgaraﬂa g r . 4?‘;&.21 -
== srm Tarrm ‘advance z 221
' 3 640.18 T
50% Share in Loss of Gourangdin Coal Limited NE 320.09 o
Limited to Capital Invested by Himachal Emta Power ¥ 245.00
Share of HPPCL in Himachal EMTA Power IE: 122.50
50 % Share in Deficitof Himachal EMTA Power - 7 A
50% of share in Capital Work in Progress il B z 6302
50% of Advance Io Gouranddih Coal Limited z 33,78
Provision Required Ed 397,00
{iv) In our opinion the investment in the joint venture for coal allotment is doubtful of recovery hence a

provision of Rs 337.50 lacs is required. Thus, Non-Current Investments are overstated to the extent of above and

Expenditure are understated to the extent of above

10 Long Term Loans and Advances Note 2.11

(i) The Shongteng HEP has paid 2. 640 Lacs (previous year Z. 640 Lacs) fto Local Area Development
Authority (LADA) and accounted the same as Advances to Govt. Departments. In our opinion the amount paid
is in the nature of expenditure and should be charged to Expenditure during construction period . Thus, Long
Term Advances are overstated to the extent of above and correspondingly the Capital Work in Progress is

understated to the extent of above.,

{ii) The Company has paid to Land Acquisition Officer for purchase of land and these payments are
tﬂwards cost Land which have been accounted for as Deposit with Land Acquisition Officer . The following are

]

HEP TCumentYear  |Frevious Year | Amountin 1acs
TRenukai | € 3g7A79 € e8| ]
Z|Songlong ¥ .64 |
3| Chirgaon I ¥ 502 | ¥ 5.02 !
| fT  3eE845|®  3,879.81 | e S

| ! i
: : ST P |

Al BRI CE

R TN A

In our opinion the company is entitled for title of the land once the award has been ordered by the LAD
and land legally vests with the company. Thus, Long term Advances are overstated to the extent of above and
correspondingly the Capital Work in Progress is understated to the extent of above .

(iii) The Company, at Unit Shongtong HEP, has paid ¥.45.19 Lac (previous year ¥, 45.19 Lacs) to land
owners for acquisition of land measuring 0.1702 hectare, for the project, at the time of mutation it is found that
the same land was already acquired by HPPWD. The amount is doubtful for recovery as the amount hasinot
been paid by the land owners and a provision for doubtful advance is required. In cur Opinion the Long Tém
Loans and Advances is overstated to the extent of above and consequently the expenditure is understated to the

71
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extent of above

(iv) The amount recoverable from contractors includes a sum ¥ 22.96 crores recoverable from Coastal
Projects on account of risk and cost . The contract with the contractor was terminated in the year 2013 and the
same was awarded to M/s HCC Limited . The amount paid to HCC Limited on account extra cost has been
shown as recoverable from Coastal Projects. The amount is doubtful of recovery from the Coastal Projects as
there is no agreement with the party to recover the money as the contract with the party has  already been
terminated since 2013. In our opinion the amount should be charged to the Capital Work in Progress as part of
the cost. Thus, Long Term Loans and Advances are overstated to the extent of above and Capital Work in
Progress is understated to the extent of above.

11 Other Non-Current Assets Note 212

(i) The Company is showing ¥ 20.24 (previous year ¥, 20.24 lacs) recoverable from HPSEE Limited
under the Head Misc. Assets from HPSEB. The amount has not been paid by the HPSEB and neither any
confirmation of balance from the party has been provided to us. In our opinion the amount is doubtful of recovery
and provision for the same should be made in the books of accounts, Thus  Other Non-Current Assets are
overstated to the extent of above and Expenditure is understated to the extent of above.

(ii) The Company is showing ¥ 34.80 lacs as TDS recoverable which pertains to the FY 2012-13 and the
same has not been refunded by the Income Tax Department neither the same has been claimed by the
corporation till the conclusion of the audit. It has been informed to us that the amount is pending for
reconciliation. The company has not made any provision in respect of the same. In our opinion the other Non-
Current Assets are overstated to the extent of above and Expenditure is understated to the extent of above.

(i) The Sainj HEP is showing ¥ 19.20 lacs as recoverable from government on account TCS deposited by
the Forest department at the time of the purchase of cost of trees from the Forest Department in the year 2010.
No TCS certificate has been issued by the department nor the same has been claimed in the income tax retum
of the company for the relevant assessment year. In our opinion the other Non-Current Assets are overstated to
the extent of above and Capital Work in Progress is understated to the extent of above as the amount is doubtful
of recovery.

(iv) The Kasang HEP is showing % 50.08 lakhs recoverable from the HPTCL since inception of the company
in its books of accounts. No Confirmation of the same has been provided to us. The amount is doubtful of
recovery hence provision for doubtful advance is required. In our opinion the other Non-Current Assets are
overstated to the extent of above and Expenditure is understated to the extent of above.

(v) The Renukaji HEP is showing a sum ¥ 9.44 |akhs recoverable from HPSEE Limited since 2008. No
Confirmation of the balance from the HPSEB Limited has been shown for our verification. The amount is doubtful
of recovery hence provision for doubtful advance is required. In our opinion the other Non-Current Assets are
overstated to the extent of above and Expenditure is understated to the extent of above.

{vi) The Corporate office is showing a sum of ¥ 23.16 lakhs recoverable from Directorate of Energy. No
confirmation from the party and evidence whether the amount is good for recoverable has shown for verification.
In Qur opinion as the amount is doubtful for recovery and provision for doubtful amount should be provijed.

Thus, other Non-Current Assets are overstated to the extent of above and Expenditure  is understated toithe =

e
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extent of above.

(i) The Corparate office is showing a sum of 2 66.03 lakhs as recoverable from contractors on account of
reimbursement of LC Charges from the contractors. The amount has not been recovered till the date of audit.
The amount pertains to the Sainj HEP, Sawara Kudu HEP and Kasang HEP. The Company is also showing the
amount payable fo the Contractors under Current Liabilities for the E and M Contracts. In our opinion the amount
may be adjusted with the amount payable to contractors. In our opinion the other Non-Current Assets are
overstated to the extent of above and Other Current Liabilities are understated to the extent of above.

(viii) The Corporate Office is showing a sum of ¥ 103.24 lakhs from Gammon India since 2013 through
Directorate of Energy. The amount has to be recovered along with interest of 10 % per annum. The Amount has
not been recovered fill the date of audit and the same is doubtful of recovery hence provision for doubtful
advance is required. In our opinion the other Non-Current Assets are overstated to the extent of above and
Expenditure are understated to the extent of above.

{ix) The Renukaji HEP has deposited Z 94.60 lakhs as excess deposit with HPSEB Dadhau for installation
of lines from Substation to the Project site since December 2009. The amount has been shown as advance and
the same has been paid in excess to the HPSEB as there is no need to install the lines at the project site. The
amount has not been recovered till date of audit and provision for the doubtful advance is required to be made. In
our opinion the other Non-Current Assets are overstated to the extent of above and Expenditure are understated
to the extent of above.

(x) The above includes % 60.50 lacs as share application money pending allocation with Himachal Emta
Power Limited . Please refer Audit note of Non-Current Investments where in no provision on diminution in value
of investments has been made thus the other non-current assets are overstated to the extent of above and the
expenditure is understated to the extent of above.

(i} The Capital Work in Progress of includes excise duty reimbursed to the contractors by the company
which is exempted as per the notification No.108/95-CE, dated 28.08.1995, which provides that the goods
supplied to projects, financed by the World Bank , Asian Development Bank or any International Organisation,
and approved by the Govt of India, shall be exempted from the whole of the excise duty / additional excise duty
leviable thereon. The Company has accounted for the expenditure in capital Work in progress by way of the
reimbursement of the same to the contractor amounting to ¥ 608.40 Lac. The Company has shown the above
amount as recoverable from the Contractor during the year under review. The Company has recovered only
110.47 lacs from the contractor till the close of the financial year of the audit.

12 Other Current Assets Note 2.17
(i) Grant Receivable

The Gyspa HEP is showing ¥ 441.70 lacs as recoverable grant from the Central Government on
account DPR and Investigation Expenses. The Govemment of India has approved 2 12.50 crore for survey and
investigation of the project and paid  5.00 crore as advance and the rest of the amount is to be paid Drilthe____ .
submission of the DPR. The work of the DPR is not completed since 2012 due to sustained opposition to [ﬂf !
9] :
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project by local people. The Central Government has stayed the further payment of the grant until the submission

of the DPR. The grant recoverable shown is not as per para 6.1 of the AS 12 Accounting for Government Grants
which states that

*6.1 Government grants available to the enterprise are considered for inclusion in accounts:

(i) where there is reasonable assurance that the enterprise will comply with the conditions
attached to them; and

(ii) where such benefits have been earned by the enterprise and it is reasonably certain that the
ultimate collection will be made."

In our opinion the Other Current Assets are overstated to the extent of above and Capital Reserve are
understated to the extent of above.

Further the amount expenditure is not recoverable from the GOl the Capital work in progress is
overstated and the Expenditure is understated fo that extent.

{ii) The Shongtong HEP has not accounted for ¥ 200.00 lacs recoverable from Patel Engineering on
account of cost of river bourn material from the quarry used by the contractor. In our opinion the Other Current

Assets are understated to the extent of above and expenditure during construction period is overstated to that
extant.

13 Statement of Profit and Loss

The Clause 64 of the Articles of Asscciation of the Company provides that the cost of the
company excluding the Transmission component shall be shared between the Government of Himachal
Pradesh, HPSEB Limited and HPIDB in the ratio of their equity participation. In the Annual General
Meeting held on 234 December 2015.

No Disclosure for the same has been made in the notes to accounts neither the amount has
been shown as recoverable from the Shareholders.

The Net Balance of the Deficit of the company after taking into consideration the qualifications

where ever quantified the same has bsen shown as recoverable from shareholders while the giving
effect of qualifications.

10|
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Share Capital Rato Amountin lacs
Cpening Balance of Deficit 4 569.91
Profit and Loss During the year after qualifications 7 1,416.24

2 1,986.15

Amount of Cost Recoverable from shareholders
1 Govemment of Himachal Pradesh 1,926,700.00 12.75
2 HPIDE 11,871,477.00 78.58
3 HPSEB Limited 1,307,731.00 8.66
15,105,908.00 100.00

253.33
1,560.88
171.94
1,886.15

Al AL A A

14 Income Tax Provision

The Company has not made any provision for the Income tax in the books of accounts refer note 1.14.

The Contention of the management is that the all units are under construction and the income of the
corporation is not taxable and the company has brought forward losses under income tax Act.

We also invite attention to note 2.27 where in the cases for earlier years are pending with different
authorities and the outcome of which are uncertain and may affect the amount shown as Deposits with Income
Tax authorities ¥ 5,665.39 lacs (refer note 2.13), and Income Tax Refund due % 4,190.73 (refer note 2.17). In
| view of the uncertainly involved and the matter is subjudice we are unable to comment on the recoverability of
| the above amount and its effect on the Financial Statements.

15 Apportionment of Incidental Expenses During Construction Perlod

(i) The Company has not provided to us the systematic basis of apportionment of incidental expenditure
during construction period to respective capital assets of HEP.,

(ii) The Company has the policy of charging the expenditure during construction period of corporate office
and sunder nagar design wing up to on 31 March 2015 on the proportionate basis of Capital Expenditure
incurred till 31 March 2015 on individual HEP. (Capital expenditure includes Fixed Assets Cost and Capital
Work in Progress cost Except Land Cost ). However the company has while making the apportionment as on 31t
March 2015 has not included the cost of Fixed Asset while making the apportionment. The following is the
difference in allocation of expenditure on different HEPs.

11 |
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& : e e Accountad For To Ba Accounted Differance in Rupees '__
Sawra Kuddu z 401,504,403.69 | % 403,197.734.14 | 2 1,693,330.45
Kashang 7 333,055,456.00 | % 330,728,048.20 | 2 -2,327,407.79
Sainj 7 330,323,769.85 | T 331,312,745.72 | % BEB,075.87
Renukaji ¥ 25,927,469.71| 2 37,020,809.22 | 7 1,083,339.52 |
Shongtong z 68,968 80062 | % 57,046,300.49 | 7 -1,022,500.13 |
Chirgaon Majhgaon ¥ 3244056155 | ¥ 323104746 | 7 -13,914 .53
Triveni Mahadev 7 2,032,637.62 | ¥ 200267481 | % -20,962.82
Thana Plaun z 4,637,018.02 | % 4,583,962.11 | % -£3,055.01
Makhtahan Z 6,627 480,40 | G441398.45 | ¥ -186,081.95
Gytpa 3 3,434,964.40 | ¥ 3,380,102.83 | ¥ -54,861.57
Surgani 3 3,463,200.71 | T 3,377,812.45 | ¥ -85,388.27
Deaothel z 152,891.565 | % 147,681.42 | T -5,010.13
Chanju T 679,957.20 | ¥ B57,675.57 | £ -22 28162
Beradol z 5.035.21 | 2 20,854.08 | 2 24,818.87
Total 3 1,194,058,046.97 | ¥ 1,194,058,046.97 | * 0.00 |

i | | e E

(i) The expenditure of corporate office and sundar nagar design wing for the year 2015-16 is pending for
allocation to different HEP which may have effect on the individual Expenditure During Construction Period Cost
of HEP.

15 The Amount Recoverable from Contractors , Advance given for Deposit Works and to Govemment
_ Departments and other recoverable are subject to confirmations as no balance confirmation has been provided
i by the Company

The effect of the said qualifications where ascertainable the loss of current year will be Nil
against reported loss of ¥ 17.92 lacs. The Share Capital will be ¥ 1,50,000.00 lacs instead of ¥ 1,51,059.58
lacs. The Share Money pending allotment will be ¥ 8,516.58 lacs instead of ¥ 7,457.00 lacs. The Deficit
will be ¥ Nil Instead of ¥ 569.91 lacs . The Capital Reserve will be ¥ 68,490.65 lacs instead of ¥ 69,421.28
lacs.. The Long Term liabilities will be of ¥ 78,194.54 lacs instead of ¥ 78,202.54 lacs. The Other Current
Liabilities will be ¥ 92,857.69 lacs instead of ¥ 84,166.81 lacs . The Tangible Assets will be ¥ 37,437.20
lacs instead of ¥ 31,076.58 Lacs . The Capital Work in Progress will be ¥ 4,21,393.06 lacs instead of ¥
4,21,080.81 lacs . The non-current Investments will be Nil instead of ¥ 337.50 lacs. The Long-Term Loan
and Advances will be ¥ 22,306.70 lacs instead of ¥ 29,131.15 lacs. The Other Noncurrent Assets will be ¥

B,671.96 lacs instead of ¥ 9,153.25 lacs. The Other Current assets will be ¥ 59,088.24 lacs instead of T
49,795.31 lacs.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion , and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph which are unascertainablg , the
aforesaid standalone financial statements the information required by the Act in the manner so requiréd and*" -
does not give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India 5 the
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state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2016, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date:-

Emphasis of Matter

1 No reasonable effort has been made to remove the qualification raised in earlier year audit reports and
the same has been considerad in this year report also.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Government of India
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-l, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the books
and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, in the Annexure-2 on the directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. As required by section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. except as qualified in
basis of Qualified Opinion Paragraph

e} With respect to adequacy of Intemal Financial Controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure-3" in our opinion the internal
financial controls system is adequate but the operating effectiveness of such controls need be improved.

f) This being govemnment company, Section 164 (2) of the Act is not applicable.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

'III
s

'l\’}/' Ca,
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements-
Refer Note 2.26 to the financial statements but no accounting entry in the books has been made;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts as at 31.03.2016 which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Anil Karol and Company.
Chartered Accountants

\Fir:iﬁegn.uo.ummsu

(CA Walia Umesh)
Partner

M No098287
Place: Shimla

Date: tjﬁ,\gﬂ ¥
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the
members of HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED on the accounts for the year ended
31st March 2016.

(i) (a) The company has generally maintained proper records showing full parficulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us all the assets were got physically verified by the management during the year under
review. We were informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Title deed of immovable properties are in the name of the company except in case of Renukaji HEP , Sainj
HEP and Shongtong HEP where the land has not been transferred in the name of the Company .

(ii) The inventory of the company consisting of Capital Stores, stores , spare parts and other Items. We were
informed that these have been physically verified by the management during the year under review.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. In view of above, the clauses 3(iii)(a) and 3{jii)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

(iv) The Company has not given any loan , made investments and issued guarantees under section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act,2013.

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public in terms of section 73 to 76 or any provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under.

(i) The Maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 , however the same is not applicable to the company as the threshold
limit of turnover has not been achieved.

(vii) (a) The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added
tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it, and there are no undisputed dues outstanding as on 31st
March 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. We are informed that the
provisions of Employees' State Insurance Act are not applicable to the company.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, dues of income fax, sales tax, wealth tax, service
tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues that have not been
deposited on account of any dispute are given below:

SriNo | Stetuel Act M ature Due Amount in lacs Period Forum Which Pending
1]Enfry Tax Interest z 337.70 | 201015 Addl, Excise & Taxation Commissionar cum- Applellate Authority
2| Enfry Tax Fenalty Ed 751.28 | 2010:18 Addl, Excige & Taxaton Commissioner -cum- Appleliate Authority
Total z 1,088.98 Y
! :
L} i
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(viil) The Company has not defaulted any repayment of loans or borrowing to any financial institution or bank or
Govemnment or dues to debenture holders. However in case of deferment of instalment of Loan and Interest from
Govemment of Himachal Pradesh for the year 2015-16 is pending for approval.

(ix) No money was raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the year. The amount raised
by the term loans from the Government of Himachal Pradesh has been utilised for the purpose it was raised
during the year under review.

(x) As per information provided to us no fraud by the company or any fraud by officers and employees of the
company has been noticed/ reported during the year except in the year 2015 at Renukaji HEP and the same is
pending with State Vigilance .

(xi) This being a government company Section 197 of the Act is not applicable.
(xii) Company is not a Nidhi Company.

(xiii) As per information available to us all transactions with related parties are in compliance witp S%tiuq 1??.&
188 of the Companies act 2013, wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc. as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(xiv) As informed by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment to private
placement of shares or fully convertible debentures during the year under review.

(xv) As informed to us the company has not entered in to any noncash transaction with directors or persons
connected with him.

(xvi) Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 is not applicable to the company.

For Anil Karol and Company.

Chartered Accountants :
Firm Regn.No.004816N \:. i g
'/'\

/ ‘ ' fl Shimla . .~ ;
(CA Walia Umesh) TR 4._;;»’
Partner e
M No 098287
Place: Shimla

Date: b‘%\ﬁ}“\ﬁ/ .
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

on the accounts for the year ended 31st March 2016

3Sl. No. Directions Action Taken Impact  on
financial
statement

1 Whether the company has clear title / | i)Renukaji HEP The Amount
lease deeds for freshold and leasehold | The Company does have clear fitle | of ¥ 3435
respectively? If not please state the area | of land of 363.52 hectares of land | crores  has |
of freehold and leasehold land for which | which is in the possession of land | been qualified
title/lease deed are not available owners as interest on the amount of | in the audit

compensation has not been paid . report
il Shongtong HEP
The Company does not have lease
title of 63.50.13 hectares  and the
application for lease fitle has been
given to DC Kinnuar.
iii) Sainj HPESB Land
The company has possession of
land at Sarabhai 39.99 bighas,
thalot 19.11.04 bighas Shelli Larji
| 36.12.11 bighas but the title deed is
not with the company as payment
has not been paid to the HPSEB
amounting to ¥ 34.35 crores.

2 Whether there are any cases of waiver | No such case found during the audit | NIL
off of debts/loan/ interest ete. if yes, the
reason there for and the amount involved =

3 Whether proper records are maintained | Forest  land  diverted  from | NIL
for inventories laying with third parties & | Government of Himachal Pradesh
assets received as gift from Government | has not been accounted as the
or other authorities matter of same has to be taken up

with the Government of HP.

4 Whether land acquisition is involved in | ijThe Company has not paid the | Accounted for
sefting up new project, report whether | compensation to Renuka ji HEP | in books
settlement of dues expeditiously and in | land losers as the amount of the
transparent manner. same was released by the Central

Government during the year 2018-

17 and the case in pending with

Supreme Court of India. The

Payment to land losers is in '|
progress.

i) Shongtong Project has paid | Accounted for
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excess payment to land owners
which has not been recovered by
the company amounting fo ¥ Rs
45.19 lacs.

in books

5 How much cost has been incurred on
abandoned projects and of this how
much cost has been written off

i)Gsypa HEP

The Govemment of India has not
released the next instalment of Rs
7.50 crore as the survey and
investigation report has not been
submitted due to opposition by local
people since 2012

ii) Tidong HEP

A sum of ¥ 103 crores is
recoverable from Director of Energy
Himachal Pradesh but the same has
not been recoverad till date.

iy ~HPPCL and EMTA Joint
Venture{Himachal Emta Limited)
The Supreme court has cancelled
the allotment of Coal Block allotted
to Gouragdih Coal Limited which is
joint venture of JSW Steel Limited
and HP Emta Limited{ Joint Venture
of HPPCL and EMTA) since 2014,
The amount invested in Himachal
EMTA amounting to Z 337.50 lacs
and ¥ 60.50 lacs share application
money pending allotment is doubtful
for recovery the joint venture was
mainly floated for getting the Coal
Block Allotment.

The Amount
of Z 930.63
lacs has been
qualified in
the audit
report.

The Amount
Qualified in
the Repaort.

The Amount
Qualified in
the Report

6 Indicate whether the company has
efficient system for monitoring and

The company is adjusting the
advances from the running bills of

Except Entry

adjusting advances to | the contractors or suppliers, | Tax the |
contractors/supplier.  Highlight  the | However other charges such as :- amount s
significant instance of failure of the | 1 LC Charges accounted for.
system 2 Electricity Charges Entry tax
3 Entry Tax Interest and Penalty Amount s
has not been recovered regulary | Qualified.
from the suppliers and contractors.
)
7 %
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financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemnal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and emors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrals over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Instifute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
intemnal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating ‘the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or ermor,

\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

\

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reascmabte
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
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purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Intermal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aver financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemnal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intenal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2016, except in the areas given below based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of intemnal control stated in the Guidance

Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India,

However, company needs to further strengthen the in the control system in the following areas :-

Classification of account heads in SAP according to the disclosure and classification requirements of
the Schedule || of the companies act 2013.
Harmonisation in creation of account heads at Corporate Level in relation to advances, liabiliies and
vendors according to the nature of expenditure so that no duplication of account code exits and only
single account code is allotted to individual vendors in the company as a whole.

- Payment to contractors strictly on the basis of authorisation of the BOD.

- Option of marking of clearing entries in the SAP should be followed by all the accounting units in
respect of current as well as old accounting entries.
Scrutiny of old Eamest Money Deposits , security deposits , Retention money and other payables to
contractors .
Capitalisation of Capital Work in Progress  in timely and efficient manner.
Reconciliation of retro entries in SAP for CPT Module.
Payment to Contractors of Additional Advance/ Advance Against Retention Money and its acnc\:_{n_ting <
treatment, L P
Recovery of delay damages from the contractors and accounting thereof
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- Accounting of EMD in the nature of FUR In (e DOOKS O avtuulits

We have considered the areas of improvement identified which needs further strengthening as reported
above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2016
standalone financial statements of the Company, However, these areas of improvement do not affect our opinion
on the standalone financial statements of the Company.
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